International Consultations on the Establishment of the

South Pacific Regional Fisheries Management Organisation

CHAIR

Names
Organisation
Role
Address
Telephone
Fax

E-mail

Web page

SPRFMO Report Annex F
Guayaquil, Ecuador, 10 - 14 March 2008

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Bill Mansfield
SPRFMO
Chairman

64-4 4398000

chair@southpacificrfmo.org
www.southpacificrfmo.org
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Francisco Bergufio

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores
Chair Assistant

Teatinos 180, Santiago

fiberquno@gmail.com

Laurel Simm

SPRFMO

Chair Assistant

4-Wanpapa Rd, Keri Keri, New Zealand
64-9-4017725

laurel.simm@mfat.govt.nz
www.mfat.qovt.nz
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Amanda Thorton

SPRFMO

Chair Assistant

2D/192 Willis st, Wellington, New Zealand
64-04-3829277

amanda.thornton@mfat.govt.nz

Janes Yeomans

SPRFMO

Chair Assistant

Las Terrazas 199, Santiago
56-9-92567868

janes.yeomans@dfat.gov.au

Camille Goodman

Office of International Law, Attorneyi Gener al 0 s
Delegate

Robert Garran Offices, National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600
(61-2) 62506086

(61-2) 62505931

camille.goodman@ag.gov.au

www.ag.gov.au

John M. Kalish

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry
HOD

GPO Box 858, Canberra, Act 2603

(61-2) 62724045

(61-2) 62724875

john.kalish@daff.gov.au

www.daff.gov.au

Karina McLachlan

Department of the Environment, Water Heritage & The Arts
Delegate

PO Box 787, Canberra, Act, 2601

(61-2) 62742800

karina.mclachlan@environment,gov.au
Www.environment.gov.au

Sandy Morison

Bureau of Rural Sciences, D.A.F.F.

Chair, Jack Mackerel Sub Group, Delegate
G PO Box 858, Canberra Act 2601

(61-2) 62725534

(61-2) 62723882
sandy.morison@brs.gov.au
www.brs.gov.au
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Anna Willock

Australian Fisheries Management Authority
Delegate Member

PO Box 7051 Canberra Business Centre Act 2610
(61) 262255555

anna.willock@afma.gov.au
www.afma.gov.au

Angelo Mouzouropoulos

IMMARBE

Head of Delegation

Marina Towers, Suite 204, Newtown Barracks, Belize City
(501) 2235026 / 5031/ 5047

(501) 2235048

angelom@immarbe.com

www.immarbe.com

Suman Bhattacharyya
Fisheries and Oceans Canada
Delegate Member

200 Kent St., Ottawa

(1) 613-9931899

(1) 613-9935995
bhattacharyya@dfo.mpo.gc.ca

Blair Hodgson

Fisheries and Oceans Canada
Head of Delegation

200 Kent St., Ottawa

(1) 613-9935316

(1) 613-9935995
hodgsonb@dfo.mpo.gc.ca

Robert Steinbock

Dept of Fisheries and Oceans
Delegate Member

200 Kent St., Ottawa

(1) 613-9931836

(1) 613-9935995
steinbob@dfo.mpo.gc.ca
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Maria Alicia Baltierra
SONAPESCA

Abogado

Barros Erazuriz 1954, Santiago
(562) 2692533

mab@vtr.net

www.sonapesca.cl

Cristian Canales Ramirez

Instituto de Fomento Pesquero - IFOP
Delegado

Blanco 839, Valparaiso

(56-32) 2151424

ccanales@ifop.cl
www.ifop.cl

José Cafon

ASIPNOR A.G.

Delegado

El Golf 150, piso 15, Santiago
(562) 4764000

(562) 4764013
jcanon@corpesca.cl
www.corpesca.cl

Valeria Carvajal Oyarso
Subsecretaria de Pesca

Encargada de Asuntos Internacionales
Bellavista 168, piso 19, Valparaiso
(56-32) 2502770

vco@subpesca.cl
www.subpesca.cl

Jorge Chocair
Subsecretaria de Pesca
Subsecretario

Teatinos 120, Santiago
(562) 4733900

jachocair@subpesca.cl

Vilma Correa

Servicio Nacional de Pesca
Profesional Dpto. de Fiscalizacion
Victoria 2834, Valparaiso

(56-32) 2819311

vcorrea@sernapesca.cl
www.sernapesca.cl
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Cristian Laborda Mora
Subsecretaria de Pesca

Abogado

Bellavista 168, piso 19, Valparaiso

Cristian Maquieira

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores
Director Medio Ambiente

Teatinos 180, Santiago

(562) 2874575

Luis Felipe Moncada Arroyo

Asociacién Industriales Pesqueros - ASIPES
Gerente

O6Hi ggins 940, Concepci
(56-41) 2243487

(56-41) 2243488

asipes@asipes.cl

www.asipes.cl

Francisco Mujica
SONAPESCA
Vice-Presidente

Av. El Golf 150, piso 15
(562) 4764000

(562) 4764013
fmujica@corpesca.cl
www.sonapesca.cl

Rodrigo Polanco Zamora
Subsecretaria de Pesca
Profesional Division Desarrollo
Bellavista 168, piso 19

(56-32) 2502804

(56-32) 2502810
rpolanco@subpesca.cl
www.subpesca.cl

Rodrigo Sarquis
ASIPES

Los Monsefiores 3836, La Barrechea, Santiago
(56-41) 2243487

rsarguis@itata.com
www.asipes.cl
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CHINA
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Aquiles Sepulveda Oroéstica
Instituto de Investigacion Pesquera
Director

Avd. C. Coloén # 2780, Talcahuano
(56-41) 2920410

(56-41) 2920411
asepulveda@inpesca.cl
www.inpesca.cl

Rodolfo Serra Behrens

Instituto de Fomento Pesquero - IFOP
Investigador Principal

Blanco 839, Valparaiso

(56-32) 2151426

rserra@ifop.cl
www.ifop.cl

Federico Silva

SONAPESCA

Presidente

Barros Errdzuriz 1954, of. 206, Santiago
(562) 2692616

presidencia@sonapesca.cl
www.sonapesca.cl

Fernando Zegers

SONAPESCA

Asesor

Barros Errdzuriz 1954, of. 206, Santiago
(562) 2317906

Alejandro Zuleta Villalobos
SONAPESCA

Delegado

Mariano Sanchez Fontecilla, 364, Santiago
(562) 2325204

alzuleta@entelchile.net

Xiaobing Lin

Bureau of Fisheries

Head

NO.11.Nong Zhen Guan Nanli, Beijing
8610-64192928

8610-64192951
inter-coop@agri.gov.cn
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COLOMBIA

Names
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Li Ling Zhao
Ministry of Agriculture

N° 11 Nong Zhan Guan Nanli, Beijing
86-10-6419266
86-10-64193051
bofdwf@agri.gov.cn

Wengiang Yin
MFA, China
Member

N° 2 Chao Yang Men Nan Av, Beijing
8610-65963260
8610-65963276
yin_wengiang@mfa.gov.cn
www.mfa.gov.cn

Lei Lu

MFA, China

Member

Nan Da Jiz N°2, Beijing
8610-65963722
8610-65963709
lu-lei@mfa.gov.cn
www.mfa.gov.cn

Yinggi Zhou

Shanghai Fisheries University
Member

334 Jungong Road, Shanghai
8621-65710392
8621-65710203
yagzhou@shfu.edu.cn
www.shfu.edu.cn

Xiaorong Zou

Shanghai Fisheries University
Member

334 Jungong Road, Shanghai
86-21-65710205
8621-65710203
xrzou@shfu.edu.cn
www.shfu.edu.cn

Andrea Bonnet Lopez

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores
Primer Secretario

Palacio de San Carlos, Bogota
(572) 5662008, ext. 2571 - 2574

andrea.bonnet@-cancilleria.gov.co
www.minrelext.gov.co
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Garth Broadhead

Maritime Cook Islands

Delegate

PO Box 882, Avarua, Rarotonga
682-23848

682-23846
garth@maritimecookislands.com
www.maritimecookislands.com

Peter Graham

Ministry of Marine Resources
Delegate

PO Box 85, Rarotonga
682-28721

682-29721
p.w.graham@mmr.gov.ck

Joshua Mitchell

Ministry of Marine Resources
Head of Delegation

PO Box 85, Rarotonga
682-28730

682-29721
j.mitchell@mmr.gov.ck

JesUs M. Benjamin Piloto

Ministerio Industria Pesquera de Cuba
Viceministro

ba ave y Calle 246, Jaimanitas, La Habana
(53-7) 2097937

(53-5) 2808934

benjamin@mip.telemar.cu
www.intrapesca.com

Alina Gonzalez Flores

Ministerio Industria Pesquera de Cuba
Directora de Negocios

5a ave y Calle 246, Jaimanitas, La Habana
(53-7) 2725849

(53-7) 2049168

alina@mip.telemar.cu
alin170960@yahoo.cs
www.infopesca.com
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Miguel Ortega Fernandez

Grupo Empresarial Pesport (MIP)

Gerente de Negocios y Organizaciones Internacionales
Av. La Pesquera s/n y Hacendados, La Habana

(53-7) 624024

miquelortega2003@yahoo.es
ortega@pesport.telemar.cu

Victor Sarda Espinosa

Ministerio Industria Pesquera

Director de Relaciones Internacionales

5ta Ave y Calle 246, Jaimanitas, La Habana
(53-7) 2097034

(53-7) 2049168

vsarda@mip.telemar.cu
www.mip.telemar.cu

Guillermo Moréan

Subsecretaria de Recursos Pesqueros
Subsecretario

Av. 4 entre Calle 12 y 13, Manta
(593-5) 2627911

(593-5) 627909, ext. 135

German Ortega

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores

Ministro i Director de Asuntos Especiales de Soberania
Av. 10 de Agosto y Carridn, Quito

(593-2) 2993200

gortega@mmrree.gov.ec

Jimmy Martinez

Subsecretaria de Recursos Pesqueros
Director Nacional de Pesca

Av. 4y Calle 12 y 13, Manta

(593-5) 627930, 911, 919

(593-5) 627930, 911, 919
direcOl1@subpesca.gov.ec
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Ramén Montafio Cruz

Subsecretaria de Recursos Pesqueros
Delegado

Av. 4 entre Calle 12 y 13, Manta
(593-5) 2627930 /911

rmontano@subpesca.gov.ec
www.subpesca.gov.ec

Edwin Moncayo Calderero

Subsecretaria de Recursos Pesqueros
Andlisis Proyectos y Cooperacion Internacional
Av. 4y Calle 12, Manta

(593-5) 2627911

(593-5) 2627911
edwin.moncayo@pesca.gov.ec

Manuel Cruz Padilla

Instituto Oceanografico de la Armada - INOCAR
Bidlogo Oceanografico

Av. 25 de Julio, Via Puerto Maritimo, Guayaquil
(593-4) 2481300

(593-4) 2485166

mcruz@inocar.mil.ec

www.inocar.mil.ec

Manuel Peralta Bravo

Instituto Nacional de Pesca - INP
Investigador Pesquero

Letamendi # 102 y La Ria, Guayaquil
(593-4) 24017737 76 - 79, ext. 146

mperalta@inp.gov.ec
WWW.inp.gov.ec

Ma. del Pilar Solis Coello

Instituto Nacional de Pesca - INP
Subdirectora

Letamendi # 102 y La Ria, Guayaquil
(593-4) 2401776

psolis@inp.gov.ec
WWW.inp.gov.ec

Gladys Torres

Instituto Oceanogréfico de la Armada - INOCAR
Observador Cientifico

Av. 25 de Julio, via Puerto Maritimo, Guayaquil
(593-4) 2481300

(593-4) 2485166

gtorres@inocar.mil.ec

www.inocar.mil.ec
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Rafael Trujillo
Camara Nacional de Pesqueria

Av. 9 de Octubre 424, Guayaquil
(593-4) 2306142

(593-4) 2566346
direjec@camaradepesqueria.com

www.camaradepesqueria.com

Luis Torres

Subsecretaria de Recursos Pesqueros
Asesor Técnico

Victor Manuel Rendoén # 1006, Guayaquil
(593-4) 2560993

(593-4) 2300636
luis.torres@subpesca.gov.ec
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John Spencer

European Community

Head of Delegation

Rue de la Loi/Wetstraat 200 B-1049, Brussel
(32-2) 2956858

(32-2) 2955700
Edward-John.Spencer@cec.eu.int

Roberto Cesari

European Community, Directorate General for

Fisheries and Maritime Affairsi Al nt .
Arrangement so

Alternate HD

Rue Joseph Il, 99

(32) 22994276

(32) 22955700
roberto.cesari@ec.europa.eu

Ulrich Fassbender

and

Regi onal

Federal Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Consumer Protection

Member of EU Delegation
D-53123 Bonn / Germany

(49) 2285294373

(49) 2285294084
ulrich.fassbender@bmelv.bund.de

www.bmelv.de
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FAROE ISLANDS

Names
Organisation
Role
Address
Telephone
Fax

E-mail

Web page

Pedro Sepulveda
European Union

Ortega y Gasset, 57
(34) 913476137

(34) 913476042
psepulve@mapya.es

Patricia de Vries

European Union

Delegate

PO Box 20401, 2500 EK The Hague
(31) 703785383

(34) 7037886153
vriespm@mininv.nl

www.minlnv.nl

Aidas Adomaitis

Fisheries Dept. of Lithuania
Delegate

lelevelio 6, Vilnius

(370) 52391175

(370) 52391176
aidasa@zum.lt

Aivaras Labanauskas
Fisheries Dept. of Lithuania
Delegate

lelevelio 6, Vilnius

(370) 52391175

(370) 52391176
aivaras@zum.lt

Diederik Parlevliet
PFA

Valken Burserweg 41
(71) 7890000
(71) 7890001

Joguan Martin Joensen
THOR

Delegate

Bryggjan 5 - Hosuik
298-585825

298-422383

im@thor.fo

www.thor.fo
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FEDERATE STATES OF MICRONESIA

Bjorn Kunoy

Faroese Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Advisor

Tinganes, Box 62
298-351056 / 551056

298-351010

bjornk@tinganes.fo

www.tinganes.fo

Jens Helgi Toftum
Ministry of Fisheries
Head of Delegation

298-353030
298-353037

jenst@fisk.fo

www.fisk.fo
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E-mail
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FRANCE

Eugene Pangelinan

National Oceanic Resource Management Authority

HOD

PO BOX PS122, Palkir, Pohnpei 96941

(691) 3202700/ 5181
(691) 3202383
eugenep@mail.fm

norma@mail.fm

www.norma.fm
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Christophe Fonfreyde
Fisheries Department of New Caledonia

Delegate

BP36 98800, Noumea, New Caledonia
27.26.26 98800, Noumea

christophe.fonfreyde@gouv.nc

Christiane Laurent-Monpetit

Mi ni ster e

Head

27 rue Oudinot, Paris
(33) 153692466
(33) 153692065
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KOREA

Names
Organisation
Role
Address
Telephone
Fax

E-mail

Web page

Masatoshi Kusaka

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Deputy Director of Fishery Division
2-2-1 Kasumigaseki Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
81-3-5501-8338

81-3-5501-8332
masatoshi.kusaka@mofa.go.jp

Shuya Nakatsuka

Fisheries Agency of Japan

Member of Delegation

Kasumigaseki 1-2-1, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
81-3-3502-8111

shuya nakatsuka@nm.maff.go.jp

Shingo Ota

Fisheries Agency

Head of Delegation

Kasumigaseki 1-2-1, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
81-3-3502-8478

81-3-3591-5824

Noriaki Takagi
Japan Deep Sea Trawlers Association

3-6 Kanda Ogawacho Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 101-0052
81-3-32918508

81-3-32333267

ntakagi@jdsta.or.jp

Chiguk Ahn

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, Fishery and Food
Head of Delegation

Kyunggido Kwacheon

82-2-3131805

chigukabz@yahoo.com



mailto:masatoshi.kusaka@mofa.go.jp
mailto:shuya_nakatsuka@nm.maff.go.jp
mailto:ntakagi@jdsta.or.jp
mailto:chigukabz@yahoo.com

Names : Doonam Kim

Organisation : Nat. Fish. Res. & Dev. Inst.
Role : Delegation

Address : Shirang-ri 408-1, Kijang-up, Kijang-gun, Pusan
Telephone (82-51) 7202324

Fax ; (82-51) 7202337

E-mail : dnkim@nfrdi.re.kr

Web page X www.nfrdi.re.kr

Names ; Hyun-Soo Kim

Organisation : Naval War College

Role : Legal Advisor

Address : PO Box 78-107, Daejeon, Korea
Telephone (82-42) 8633463

Fax : (82-42) 8626356

E-mail : kimhsoo@hanmail.net

khsoo6@hotmail.com

Names : Jong Koo Lee
Organisation : Dongwon Ind. Co. Ltd.
Role X Delegation

Address : 275 Yangjae-Dong, Seocho-Gu, Seoul
Telephone : 82-2-5893070

Fax : 82-2-5894397

E-mail : jklee@dongwon.com
Web page : www.dongwon.com
NEW ZEALAND

Names : James Brown
Organisation : Ministry of Fisheries
Role : Delegation Member
Address : PO Box 1020, Wellington
Telephone X (64-4) 8194697

Fax : (64-4) 8194644

E-mail : james.brown@fish.govt.nz
Web page X www.fish.govt.nz

Names : Stan Crothers
Organisation : Ministry of Fisheries
Role : Member

Address : Box 1020, Wellington
Telephone (64-4) 8194666

Fax : (64-4) 8194644

E-mail : crothers@fish.govt.nz
Web page : www.fish.govt.nz

Names : Andy Smith
Organisation : Fishery Industry

Role : NZ Delegation

Address : PO Box 7064 Nelson
Telephone (64-3) 5480109

Fax : (64-3) 5482695

E-mail : andy.smith@nn.talleys.co.nz

Web page


mailto:dnkim@nfrdi.re.kr
http://www.nfrdi.re.kr/
mailto:kimhsoo@hanmail.net
mailto:khsoo6@hotmail.com
mailto:jklee@dongwon.com
http://www.dongwon.com/
mailto:james.brown@fish.govt.nz
http://www.fish.govt.nz/
mailto:crothers@fish.govt.nz
http://www.fish.govt.nz/
mailto:andy.smith@nn.talleys.co.nz
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PALAU

Names
Organisation
Role
Address
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Web page

PANAMA

Names
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E-mail

Web page

Names
Organisation
Role
Address
Telephone
Fax

E-malil

Web page

Gerard Van Bohemen
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Head Delegation

(64-4) 4398244
(64-4) 4398103
gerard.vanbohemen@nafat.qgov.nz

Barry Weeber

NGO Representative
Advisor

PO Box 11-057, Wellington
(64-4) 3891696

(64-4) 3891696
b.weeber@paradise.net.nz

Elizabeth Greenberg

Office of the President, Republic of Palau
Head of Delegation

Box 6051, Koror

(680) 7672403

(680) 7672424

betsybeattie@yahoo.com

David Silva Torres

Autoridad de los Recursos Acuaticos de Panama
Jefe de Dpto. de Seguimiento a las Medidas Técnicas

Edif. 571, Panama
(507) 5070765

davidsilvat@yahoo.com

Flor Torrijos

Autoridad Maritima

Director International Maritime Affairs
PANCANAL, Av. Omar Torrijos

(507) 5015366

flortorrijos@gmail.com
Wwww.amp.gob.pa



mailto:gerard.vanbohemen@nafat.gov.nz
mailto:b.weeber@paradise.net.nz
mailto:betsybeattie@yahoo.com
mailto:davidsilvat@yahoo.com
mailto:flortorrijos@gmail.com
http://www.amp.gob.pa/

PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Names : Dennis Bebego

Organisation : Foreign Affairs, Trade and Inmigration
Role : Director, Bilateral and Regional Economic Affairs
Address : PO Box 422, Waigani, Png.
Telephone (675) 3014156

Fax : (675) 3231011

E-mail : dirbrea@datec.net.ag

Web page

PERU

Names : Doris Sotomayor

Organisation : Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores
Role : Directora de Soberania Maritima
Address : Jr. Lampa 545, Lima

Telephone : (511) 6232400

Fax :

E-mail : dsotomayor@rree.gob.pe

Web page : www.rree.gob.pe

Names X Ulises Munaylla Alarcén
Organisation : Instituto del Mar del Peru - IMARPE
Role : Asesor

Address : Esq. Gamarra y Gral. Valle s/n, Chucuito, Callao
Telephone (511) 4296600, 4297630

Fax : (511) 4296600

E-mail : umunaylla@imarpe.gob.pe

Web page X www.imarpe.gob.pe

Names : Alfredo Garcia Mesinas
Organisation : Ministerio de la Produccion

Role : Asesor Principal - Pesqueria
Address :

Telephone (511) 6162222, anexos 208 - 760
Fax : (511) 6162222, anexo 703

E-mail : agarcia@produce.gob.pe

Web page ;

Names : Bruno Iriarte

Organisation : Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores
Role X Delegation Member

Address : Jr. Lampa 545, Lima

Telephone : (511) 6232400

Fax :

E-mail : biriarte@rree.gob.pe

Web page : www.rree.gob.pe



mailto:dirbrea@datec.net.ag
mailto:dsotomayor@rree.gob.pe
http://www.rree.gob.pe/
mailto:umunaylla@imarpe.gob.pe
http://www.imarpe.gob.pe/
mailto:agarcia@produce.gob.pe
mailto:biriarte@rree.gob.pe
http://www.rree.gob.pe/
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Teobaldo Dioses Romero

Instituto del Mar del Pert - IMARPE

Director Recursos Transzonales

Esq. Gamarra y Gral. Valle s/n, Chucuito, Callao
(511) 4202000, anexo 227

tdioses@imarpe.gob.pe
www.imarpe.qob.pe

Richard Inurritegui

Sociedad Nacional de Pesqueria

General Manager

Javier Prado Oeste 2442, San Isidro, Lima
(511) 2612970

(511) 2617912

rinurritegui@terra.com.pe
WWW.SNp.org.pe

Ricardo Bernales Parodi
Sociedad Nacional de Pesqueria
Director

Javier Prado Oeste 2442, Lima
(511) 2612970

(511) 2617912
rbernales@diamante.com.pe

Mata Baraka Mazuelos
Pesquera Hayduk S.A.
Vice-Presidente

Canaval y Moreyra 340, 4° piso
(511) 2222110 - 2222109

(511) 2113110
mbavaka@hayduk.com.pe
www.hayduk.com.pe

Fernando Davila Sandoval
Pesquera Hayduk S.A.
Funcionario

Canaval y Moreyra 340, 4° piso
(511) 2211299

fdavila@hayduk.com.pe
www.hayduk.com.pe

Santiago Freundt

Delegado

Calle 3 Nr 264, CORPAC S.2, Lima
(511) 4769779

sfreundt@pfgsac.com



mailto:tdioses@imarpe.gob.pe
http://www.imarpe.gob.pe/
mailto:rinurritegui@terra.com.pe
http://www.snp.org.pe/
mailto:rbernales@diamante.com.pe
mailto:mbavaka@hayduk.com.pe
http://www.hayduk.com.pe/
mailto:fdavila@hayduk.com.pe
http://www.hayduk.com.pe/
mailto:sfreundt@pfgsac.com

Names : Humberto Speziani

Organisation : Sociedad Nacional de Pesqueria
Role : Director i Primer Vice Presidente
Address : Javier Prado Oeste 2442, Lima
Telephone (511) 2612970

Fax ; (511) 2617912

E-mail X hspeziani@tasa.com.pe

Web page X

Names : Jaime Trujillo Maguifia
Organisation : Pesquera Hayduk S.A.

Role : Asesor Legal

Address : Canaval y Moreyra 340, San Isidro, Lima
Telephone (511) 2113127

Fax : (511) 2113155

E-mail : ftrujillo@hayduk.com.pe

Web page ; www.hayduk.com.pe

Names : Arie Van Der Zwan

Organisation :

Role X Delegado

Address :

Telephone (31) 650681868

Fax :

E-mail : az@wvanderzwan.nl

Web page :

RUSSIA

Names X Nikolay Androsov

Organisation : ISC Murmansk Trawl Fleet

Role : Member

Address : Murmansk str Shmidta, 43
Telephone X 788152 288255

Fax : 78152 288070

E-mail : androsov@mtf.ru

Web page X www.mtf.ru

Names : Gennady Boltenko

Organisation : State Committee for Fisheries
Role : Head of Delegation

Address : Rozhdestvensky Bvd. 12, Moscow
Telephone : 7495 - 6287644

Fax :

E-mail : boltenko@fishcom.ru

Web page : www.fishcom.ru

Names : Alexander Glubokov
Organisation : State Rus. Com. Fish. T Fed. Res. Fish. Inst.
Role ; Member of Delegation of RF
Address : V. Krasnoselskaya St. 17, Moscow
Telephone (7-499) 2649143

Fax ; (7-499) 2649021

E-mail : glubokov@vniro.ru

Web page : WWW.VNIro.ru


mailto:hspeziani@tasa.com.pe
mailto:jtrujillo@hayduk.com.pe
http://www.hayduk.com.pe/
mailto:az@wvanderzwan.nl
mailto:androsov@mtf.ru
http://www.mtf.ru/
mailto:boltenko@fishcom.ru
http://www.fishcom.ru/
mailto:glubokov@vniro.ru
http://www.vniro.ru/
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UNITED STATES
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Web page

Anna Lyubalina

MFA of the Russian Fed, Russian Mission to the UN
Adviser

136 E 67" street, NY

(1) 212-8614900

(1) 212-6280252

aalyuba@yahoo.com

Andrei Makavchik
Sovgavanryba LLC
Advisor, Delegation

17, Barklaya St, Moscow
(7-926) 3713236

(7-495) 1452130
makavchik@yahoo.com

Oleg Sizov
JSC Sorgavanryba
Advisor

olegsizov@yahoo.com

Kelly Denit

National Oceanic Atmospheric Administration - NOAA
Delegate

1315 East West Hgwy, Rm 12622 Silver Spring Md, 20910
(1) 301-7132276

(1) 301-7132313

kelly.denit@noaa.gov

Www.noaa.gov

David Hogan

U.S. Dept. of State

Head of Delegation

2201 C St Nw Rm. 2758, Wash DC
(1) 202-6472337

(1) 202-7367350
hogandi@state.gov

www.state.gov



mailto:aalyuba@yahoo.com
mailto:makavchik@yahoo.com
mailto:olegsizov@yahoo.com
mailto:kelly.denit@noaa.gov
http://www.noaa.gov/
mailto:hogandf@state.gov
http://www.state.gov/

VANUATU
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VENEZUELA
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Gerry Geen
Vanuatu Fisheries
Head of Delegation
0408 387949

ggeen@bigpond.net.au

Pastor Vicent Gémez

Instituto Nacional de Pesca y Acuicultura - INAPESCA
Subgerente

Rs/Venezuela, Coche, Caracas

(58) 4162654469

(58) 2952424255

pastorvincent@gmail.com

David L6pez Sanchez

Instituto Nacional de Pesca y Acuicultura - INAPESCA
Gerente de Ordenacion Pesquera

Chacaito, Caracas

(212) 9528356

(212) 9528356

gop@inapesca.gob.ve

www.inapesca.gob.ve

Osneiver Sandoval-Samuel

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores
Asesor

Conde a Carmelitas, Torre MRE, Caracas
(212) 8064385 / 8064396

(212) 8064397
osneiver.sandoval@mre.gob.ve
www.mre.gob.ve

Cristina Stredel

Instituto Nacional de Pesca y Acuicultura - INAPESCA

Head of Delegation and Gerente de Relaciones Internacionales
Chacaito, Caracas

(58-212) 9539972

(58-416) 6066612

ori@inapesca.gob.ve

www.inapesca.gob.ve



mailto:ggeen@bigpond.net.au
mailto:pastorvincent@gmail.com
mailto:gop@inapesca.gob.ve
http://www.inapesca.gob.ve/
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OBSERVERS

Edixon Yépez

Cancilleria de Venezuela
Comisionado de Asuntos Politicos
Torre MRE, Conde A Carmelitas, Av. Urdaneta, piso 13
(58-212) 8064385

(58-212) 8064385
edixonyepez@hotmail.com
www.mre.gob.ve

SPECIAL OBSERVER

CHINESE TAIPEI FISHERY ENTITY

Names
Organisation
Role
Address
Telephone
Fax

E-mail

Web page

Names
Organisation
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E-mail
Web page
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E-mail
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Names
Organisation
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Address
Telephone
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E-mail
Web page

Chung-Hai Kwoh
Fisheries Agency

Head of Delegation

2, Chaochow St. Taipei
(886) 233436114

(886) 233436268
chunghai@msl.fa.gov.tw

Hsing (Andy) Chin

Senior First Secretary on Home Assignment
Department of International Organizations
Member of Delegation

Kaitakelan Blvd, Taipei, Taiwan

(886) 921717221

(886)223821174

acbaltic@yahoo.com.tw

Prof. Dr. Nien-Tsu Alfred Hu

The Center for Marine Policy Studies

National Sun Yat-Sen University

Director of the Center, Legal Advisor to the Delegation
70, Lien-Hai Road, Kaohsiung, Taiwan

(886) 75255799

(886) 75256126

omps@mail.nsysu.edu.tw

Yu-Ling Lin

The Center for Marine Policy Studies,
National Sun Yat-Sen University - NSYSU
Executive Secretary of the Center

Legal Assistant to the Delegation

70, Lien-Hai Road, Kaohsiung, Taiwan
(886) 75255799

(886) 75256126
lemma@mail.nsysu.edu.tw
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